
From: Scott Allen Jackson
To: 邱丽娟 QIU, Lijuan
Subject: Re: URGENT: Genomic characterization of world soybean germplasm collections
Date: Wednesday, January 28, 2015 7:32:47 AM

Meeting is on the 16th.
scott

> On Jan 28, 2015, at 1:13 AM, 邱丽娟 <qiulijuan@caas.cn> wrote:
>
> Hi, Scott:
> Is this on April?
> Yes, arriving 15th leaving 17th.
>
> Lijuan
>
>
>> -----原始邮件-----
>> 发件人: "Scott Allen Jackson" <sjackson@uga.edu>
>> 发送时间: 2015年1月28日 星期三
>> 收件人: "i.seferova@vir.nw.ru" <i.seferova@vir.nw.ru>, "a-rsri@mail.ru" <a-rsri@mail.ru>, "邱丽娟 QIU,
 Lijuan" <qiulijuan@caas.cn>, "rlnelson@illinois.edu" <rlnelson@illinois.edu>, "Nelson, Randall"
 <Randall.Nelson@ars.usda.gov>, "Suk-Ha Lee" <sukhalee@snu.ac.kr>, "kaga@affrc.go.jp" <kaga@affrc.go.jp>,
 "Masao Ishimoto" <ishimoto@affrc.go.jp>, "Ricardo Abdelnoor" <ricardo@cnpso.embrapa.br>,
 "rakashi@cc.miyazaki-u.ac.jp" <rakashi@cc.miyazaki-u.ac.jp>, "M.Abberton@cgiar.org"
 <M.Abberton@cgiar.org>, "李英慧" <liyinghui@caas.cn>, "Akito Kaga" <kaga@nias.affrc.go.jp>, "Cannon,
 Steven [AGRON]" <scannon@iastate.edu>
>> 抄送: "JJones@smithbucklin.com" <JJones@smithbucklin.com>, "Joost, Richard"
 <RJoost@smithbucklin.com>, "Hannes Dempewolf" <hannes.dempewolf@croptrust.org>, "Peter Wenzl"
 <pwenzl.personal@gmail.com>, "Bretting, Peter" <Peter.Bretting@ars.usda.gov>, "Scott, Roy"
 <Roy.Scott@ARS.USDA.GOV>, "Jennifer Wood" <jkrogersw@gmail.com>
>> 主题: URGENT: Genomic characterization of world soybean germplasm collections
>>
>> Hi FOlks, Could I get a quick head count by response to this email as to those that are planning to attend this
 meeting? I need this to secure a room block and get a conference room for us. 
>>
>> just respond to me with a yes, and what days you plan to stay at the hotel:
>>
>> example:
>> Yes, arriving 15th leaving 17th.
>>
>> Thanks, Scott
>
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